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ZEBRA Regulatory Engineering

Date: June 27, 2024

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd
Columbia MD 2104

SUBIJECT: Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: UZ7FX9600, approval date: 11/03/2017

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change application for above referenced device.

The change field under this application is to add higher gain antenna and to reduce the conducted

power to accommodate the increased gain.

Except the change described above, the design, hardware, and software are exactly the same with

original.

Sincerely,

Signature : M 9 A

Name and Job Title. :Larry (Qianlin) Zhou / Regulatory Specialist
E-mail : larry.zhou@zebra.com
Tel. : 346-260-3543



